_ From: Chris Bates

To: Chad Ronchett]

Cc: Dan Lessor

Subject: RE: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 11:39:40 AM

Thanks Chad — agreed this follows our discussion. Appreciate you adding in Exhibit B. We
are still tracking to execute the week of 1/6 with people out so will follow-up then.

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possibie®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
chris.bates@mortenson.com
www.mortenson.com/Development

MorteZ Sl

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:36 AM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>

Subject: RE: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chris,

Attached is what | believe to be the final agreement. As discussed last week, | removed the language
from #6. | also attached Exhibit B.

Let me know if you have any additional thoughts.

-Chad




Chad Ronchetti
Economic Develapment Director

rranchintindhet manioannn oo

thice 218 TS Tl
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Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn,com>

Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>
Subject: RE: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement

Chad,

As discussed yesterday — please find updated agreement attached for your review. We've
accepted all your redlines, and added on in section 6 what we chatted through.

Please let me know of any questions on this.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

chris.bates@mortenson.com
ort com/Development

|
Mortenson

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.lLessor@mortenson.com>

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
Attached is our markup of your markup. Redlines are in the PDF.
Let me know if your team has questions.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

-Economie Development Director

' City of
Hermantown
Minnasora
From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>

Subject: RE: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement

Hi Chad - could you send over a W9 for the City when you have a moment so that we can
work on getting you setup in our payment system?

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
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>

Subject: RE: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement

CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when clicking on links or attachments.

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks. I've sent it to legal counsel and we will review. | think we're close.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Deveiopmem Cirector
CIOMTTQILEE NG Maatowmmn oon
office 21A-713-3500

City of
Hermantown
Mirnosoia

Herinantowrs, 14N 558
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From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:30 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>

Subject: RE: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement

Chad,

Please find updated redline copy of the reimbursement agreement with the edits we
discussed earlier this week. The redline compares with what was sent on 12/9 to ease your
review. Please let me know of any questions you have?

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

e

Mortenson

From: Chris Bates

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <gronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.lessor@mortenson.coms>

Subject: Loon | Reimbursement Agreement

Chad,

Please find a redlined (word) + clean (PDF) version of the reimbursement agreement as it
relates to the project. Please let me know what questions/comments you have upon your
review.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
i m com
r velopm

Mortei%h



From: David Bolf

To: Chad Ronchetti

Subject: RE: Loon Escrow

Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:22:11 AM
Attachments: image006.png

Chad my best estimate of breaking this down of the $100k:

$25,000 SEH Water Modeling

$10,000 NCE to Date

$65,000 Further Preliminary Engineering including Feasibility Study, prelim plans, meetings
with Duluth, SLC and WLSSD

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 5:02 AM

To: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: Loon Escrow

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

David,

See below. The Loon team is looking for some budgetary breakdowns of the engineering costs we
are proposing for the escrow. Can you shoot me a breakdown of the engineering related items for
the highlighted below?

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Econormic Developrment Direcior
CIOMEHNTULE NG TNl NN onr
office. 218 739-3800

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chris Bates <Chri rtenson.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>

Subject: RE: TIF Sample Timeline

Happy Turkey week! Thanks for providing — we will review in detail.



A few initial questions - | had in my notes when we originally chatted that you had spent
~$15-20k to date. | see in the appendix a high level breakdown of $100k for engineering,
$25k for legal & $100k for environmental. | also see in section 2 the general buckets of
these costs.

+ in order for us to push this forward for approval, can you please provide a more
detailed budget breakdown of these buckets (aka breakdown of costs for each line
item expense) + general draw schedule of when you expect these costs to be
actually spent? Including what has been spent to-date + future

« Is the $100K specifically for the AUAR review, or what else is making up this bucket?
Perhaps the above bullet point would help understand this

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
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:03 PM

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

Happy Thanksgiving week. Sorry for the delay, but see the attached Inducement Agreement for the
escrow.

The amounts and areas identified are what we feel might be needed for continued study of water
system upgrades as well as the potential for the AUAR. Just to be explicit, this does not include

administrative costs, such as my time or anyone else’s.

Thanks for reviewing,



-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Ecanomic Development Directol
CIOREHILINE e I Lo nmIn oM

Hice. 2187193600

Ci §
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: RE: TIF Sample Timeline

Hi Chad — see below in red responses to your questions/comments.

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

chris.bates@mortenson.com

WWW.MOY n.com/Development

Mortenson

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 3:07 PM

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

Hey Chris,

When you say internal modeling, you are talking about financial modeling? Such as how much
increment you think could be generated? Would that be used internally to decide if that is the route
you’d like to pursue?

Yes that's correct — financial modeling to determine a range of estimated increment. | don't



think we are quite ready to engage Ehlers, so taking this on as a next step.

I am working on that escrow agreement. The agreement would cover more than just design. It would
cover our costs associated with outside consultant work such as engineering, legal, financial (Ehlers),
etc. | did not anticipate that we would reach any level of significant design in terms of
water/wastewater, but instead would cover planning and feasibility studies.

Again, we would not charge for the City’s administration costs (staff time, etc.), but as we are
starting to incur somewhat significant costs (such as with water modeling).

The draft agreement | send over will have a breakdown of expenses anticipated for individual areas.
That is what I’'m working on now. We want to make sure our escrow estimate is right the first time.
Understood and agreed on what will be included in the escrow agreement.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economnc Deveiapment Direcior

IOI" WL lfl ManiOWnNMmnN.oar
offic g JSAN0
City of
Hermantown
Minnesota
From: Chris Bates <Chrij morten >

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: RE: TIF Sample Timeline

Thanks Chad. We are going to work on some modeling internally as it relates to the tax
increment analysis.

Can you please send over the infrastructure design escrow agreement that we discussed
last week? Can you please include the following information in the agreement:

o Clarify/define what the scope of work is for the funds
o What exactly will the $$$ be used for
« Modeling
= Consultant fees
= Etc.

Separately, can you help detail approx. what % of the total design costs this gets us too?
Trying to understand what the total anticipated design costs are if you have an idea at this
stage.



Thanks,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
chri es nson.co

) tenson.com/Develocpment

Mortenson

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Subject: FW: TIF Sample Timeline

CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when clicking on links or attachments.

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached. That first item on the schedule is when it becomes public.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Deveiopment Directar
cronchoouilvhgr mantownmnean
ot M TISL D0

City of
Hermantown

Mirnnesota

From: Todd Hagen <thagen@ehlers-inc.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: RE: TIF Sample Timeline

Sure here you go. Todd.



Todd Hagen
Senior Municipal Advisor
O: (651) 697-8508 | chlers-inc.c

EHLERS

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify
us immediately by return e-mail or at our telephone number, 800-552-1171. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author
and may not represent the views or opinions of Ehlers Companies.

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Todd Hagen <thagen@ehlers-inc.com>

Subject: TIF Sample Timeline

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Todd,

As you and | chatted about before, we are working on a potential project that is very large is size that
would, in my estimation, qualify for an Economic Development TIF District. We are currently under
NDA, so | am unable to give much for details, but | was hoping you could share with me a sample
timeline.

On previous districts I've done, Ehler’s has put together a timeline that includes when a TIF plan is
due, dates for NOPH, notification to the county, city council approvals, etc. Do you have a sample
schedule for a project you could send my way for conversation purposes?

Appreciate your help,

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Director

INChQLLTEhar mantowantneag
City of
Hermantown
Minnesota
Ll m

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify
us immediately by return e-mail or at our telephone number, 800-552-1171. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mait are solely those of the author
and may not represent the views or opinions of Ehlers Companies.



From: Chris Bates

To: Chad Ronchetti

Cc: CH-Kevin Orme

Subject: RE: Loon Escrow

Date: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 4:38:02 PM

Thanks Chad — I'll circle up Kevin once we are ready to execute/fund, likely early next
week.

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
chris.bates ortens

ww.morte Deve

Mortenson

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 4:34 PM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Cc: CH-Kevin Orme <korme@hermantownmn.com>
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

Copied is Kevin Orme, our Finance Director. He said that form of payment does not matter to us.
Whatever is easiest for you. Please let Kevin know how you’d like to proceed, and he can walk you
through it.

-Chad



Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Director
cronchotlifthormanioanimncom

officer 218-729. 3800

Minnespta

City of
Hermantown

-



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: CH-John Mulder; brian.wurdeman
Cc: CH-Joe Wicklund
Subject: Re: MDI <> KH <> Hermantown Loon

Date: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:42:36 PM

Project notes:
09-06-2024 Project Loon Meeting.docx

- Chad

Chad Ronchetti
Economic Development Director

City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.
Hermantownmn.com - 218.729.3600

From: Chris Bates

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Chad Ronchetti
<cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>: CH-John Mulder <jmulder@hermantownmn.com>;
brian.wurdeman <brian.wurdeman@kimley-horn.com>; Sieh, Trisha <trisha.sieh@kimley-horn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>; brent.nasset <brent.nasset@kimley-horn.com>; CH-
Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>

Subject: MDI <> KH <> Hermantown Loon

When: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:00 PM-3:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Chris Bates; CH-john Mulder; brian.wurdeman; Sieh, Trisha

Cc: Dan Lessor; brent.nasset; CH-Joe Wicklund

Subject: MDI <> KH <> Hermantown Loon

When: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams need hely?

Join the meeting now



Meeting ID: 241185 956 670
Passcode: nuF7Wt

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: mortensonteams@m.webex.com
Video ID: 117 589 501 4
More info

For organizers: Meeting options




From: Chad Ronchetti

To: CH-Joe Wicklund

Subject: RE: ppt for tonight

Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 4:12:00 PM
Attachments: Why Adolph Single.png

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economit Developrment Director
eronchin e maniownma Lo

office. 21875600

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 12:38 PM

To: CH-John Mulder <jmulder@hermantownmn.com>; Chad Ronchetti
<cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>
Subject: ppt for tonight

Gentlemen —
Any heartburn here? Primarily the last slide?

Also, David, made one small update to your slide (Adolph, not Project Loon) as we are not talking
about Project Loon tonight, just opportunity to develop in Adolph.

Thoughts?
Joe

Joe Wicklund

Assistant City Adrministraton
Communications Directar

datkiunclfEnes mManTOWmNn Corm

28 -TZ0 350k

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota






From: Chad Ronchetti

To: CH-Joe Wicklund
Subject: RE: ppt for tonight
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 3:26:00 PM

Attachments: Why Adolph (1).pdf

Updated.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economit Development Director
rrgnctmiiiFrhes mmantoanmn com
office 218729 3000

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chad Ronchetti
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:55 PM

To: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>

Subject: Re: ppt for tonight

Only recommendation on final slide is to use formal titles, not first names, for electeds.

Just a formality thing. Up to you and the tone you're striking.

On Jan 6, 2025, at 12:38, CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund @hermantownmn.com> wrote:

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

<image003.jpg>

<Comp Plan - Leg Ask, Jan 6, 2025.pptx>



From: Chad Ronchettj

To: -Joe Wicklun.
Subject: RE: ppt for tonight
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 5:38:00 PM

Attachments: Why Adolph.png

Minor updates for the letter graphic.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Ecocnomic Develaprment Directa
cronchotlifihes mantowsnmn con;:

office: 218-725.3600

Cit f
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chad Ronchetti

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 4:13 PM

To: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: RE: ppt for tonight

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

‘Econornic Development Director

i o
City of
Hermantown
Minnesota
i
From: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwi herman >

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

Assistant City Adrmwnistrator
Communications Director

paschiungGhe mant oW com
TG IR0

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: CH-Joe Wicklund
Subject: Re: ppt for tonight
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:55:13 PM

Only recommendation on final slide is to use formal titles, not first names, for electeds.
Just a formality thing. Up to you and the tone you’re striking.

On Jan 6, 2025, at 12:38, CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com> wrote:

Gentlemen -
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

To: PW-Paul Senst

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:56:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Okay. Modeling didn’t include existing hydrant flow testing, as far as | know.
If we can’t self perform and would have to hire, I'll kick it back to KH.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Ecenomic Development Director
rronc el e mantownmn ran

office. 2161292800

City of
Hermantown
Minnesota

2364 ergn Widad

ST RS
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From: PW-Paul Senst <psenst@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RF!

| thought this was all done by our water modeling that SEH did. | will confer w/ David. We don’t self-
perform this. We’d have to hire it out.

Why doesn’t Kimley-Horn perform this???? They are the engineer for the project, correct?

Paul Senst

Public Works Director
City of Hermantown
218-729-3640

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:41 AM

To: PW-Paul Senst <psen h n nmn.coms>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: FW: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI

Paul,



I need a flow test completed for the hydrant closest hydrant to Adolph, which | believe is the below
hydrant. Can you help me with this please? We need it by next week.

A Bt

Adodpib O

Need the following information:

o Static Pressure

¢ Residual Pressure and Flow

» Location/Elevation of Hydrant
Let me know if | can help further.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Econormic Development [Hrecior
TIOOCNeTH L e At ORI TR
£ 6-729-350

City of
Hermantown
Mirnasota

From: Wurdeman, Brian <Brian.Wurdeman@kj - >
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:35 AM
To: Chad Ronchetti < i@herm om>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@®hermantownmn.com>; Chris
Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Brandt, Mike <mike.brandt@kimley-horn.com>; Nasset,
Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimley-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate <Kate. 5ghumann@ imley-horn.com>

Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI



Good Morning Chad,

It was a pleasure meeting in person last week! We wanted to check-in on the status of
collecting a hydrant flow test. Would it be possible to get this completed within the next
week?

Thank you,

Brian M. Wurdeman, P.E.
Kimley-Horn | 11995 Singletree Lane, Suite 225, Eden Prairie, MN 55344
Direct: 651-643-0444 | Mobile: 763-291-4009

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 9:34 AM
To: Wurdeman, Brian <Bria man@kimley-horn.com

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>; Chris
Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Brandt, Mike <mike.brandt@kimley-horn.com>; Nasset,
Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimlev-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate <Kate.Schumann@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RF

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Appreciate the update, Brian.
I'll get your request over to Public Works and see what | can do.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Deveigpment Direcior
cronchothifthapmantownnnenny

pthce. 2786- 739 . 360

City of
Hermantown

Minneszota

From: Wurdeman, Brian <Brian.Wurdeman@kimley-horn.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 6:48 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti ntownmn. >
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>; Chris

Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Brandt, Mike <mike.brandt@kimley-horn.com>; Nasset,
Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimlev-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate <Kate.Schumann @kimley-horn.com>
Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RF




Hi Chad,

We're still working with the end user to get the additional information to assist your team.
We're hoping to get it back today and will provide as soon as possible.

Would you be able to assist us with providing us with the following hydrant flow test
information for a hydrant nearest the location that water would be extended from:

» Static Pressure

¢ Residual Pressure and Flow

¢ Location/Elevation of Hydrant
Thank you,

Brian M. Wurdeman, P.E.
Kimley-Horn | 11995 Singletree Lane, Suite 225, Eden Prairie, MN 55344
Direct: 651-643-0444 | Mobile: 763-291-4009

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:53 PM

To: Wurdeman, Brian <Brian.Wurdeman@kimley-horn.com>; Brandt, Mike <mike.brandt@kimley-

horn.com>; Nasset, Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimley-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate
<Kate.Schumann@kimley-horn.com>

Cec: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>; Chris
Bates <Chris. mor m>

Subject: Re: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,

We are meeting with the water modeling consultant on Friday, and would like clarity on the
following questions, please.

a. Typical daily demand expected

b. Typical hourly use (what time of day does water get used, and how much etc)

c. Peak demand — what is expected for total demand on a peak day, and how often would it
occeur.

d. Total annual water use expected.

This will help us better and more specifically frame our modeling effort.
Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director

City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.

Sent from mobile



On Oct 11, 2024, at 10:55, Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@herrnaniownmn.com> wrote:

Loon Team,

Can you give us some more details on the typical hourly/daily draw rate over the course of a year?
As we model the flow, we need to look at the impacts to storage and make sure we are
appropriately sizing things.

Let me know if you need more clarity on what I’'m asking for.
Thanks!!
-Chad

<image002.jpg>

From: Wurdeman, Brian <Brian.Wurdeman@kimley-horn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:45 PM

To: Wurdeman, Brian; Brandt, Mike; David Bolf; Chad Ronchetti; CH-Joe Wicklund; Nasset, Brent;
Chris Bates; Schumann, Kate

Subject: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI

When: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams need help?
Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 253 413 257 372
Passcode: 2PCXSU

Dial in by phone

+1984-204-1608.893796090# United States, Raleigh
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 893 796 090#

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: 340760667 @t.plcm.ve
Video 1D: 119 8619610



More info
For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN
<image003.png>

Enjoy your meeting!

Qrg help




From: PW-Paul Senst

To: Chad Ronchetti

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:48:26 AM

Attachments: image002.pna

| thought this was all done by our water modeling that SEH did. | will confer w/ David. We don’t self-
perform this. We'd have to hire it out.

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

To: PW-Paul Senst <psenst@hermantownmn.com?>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: FW: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI

Paul,

| need a flow test completed for the hydrant closest hydrant to Adolph, which | believe is the below
hydrant. Can you help me with this please? We need it by next week.

it

Y Q

Need the following information:

s Static Pressure



s Residual Pressure and Flow
s Location/Elevation of Hydrant
Let me know if | can help further.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Diregtor
cronchetllifther rnantowrnmnoon

office. 218729 360

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
Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimley-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate <Kate.Schumann@kimley-horn.com>

Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI

Good Morning Chad,

It was a pleasure meeting in person last week! We wanted to check-in on the status of collecting a
hydrant flow test. Would it be possible to get this completed within the next week?

Thank you,

Brian M. Wurdeman, P.E.
Kimley-Horn | 11985 Singletree Lane, Suite 225, Eden Prairie, MN 55344
Direct: 651-643-0444 | Mobile: 763-291-4009

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 9:34 AM

To: Wurdeman, Brian <Brian.Wurdeman@kimley-horn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.coms>; Chris
Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Brandt, Mike <mike.brandt@kimley-horn.com>; Nasset,
Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimlev-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate < Schumann@kimiey-horn. >

Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFI

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Appreciate the update, Brian.

I'll get your request over to Public Works and see what | can do.



-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Developrment Director

Crorc R0 T e MaT Wi oon
office. 215- 7% 5600
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
Subject: RE: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RFf

Hi Chad,

We’re still working with the end user to get the additional information to assist your team. We're
hoping to get it back today and will provide as soon as possible.

Would you be able to assist us with providing us with the following hydrant flow test information for
a hydrant nearest the location that water would be extended from:

s Static Pressure

s Residual Pressure and Flow

e Location/Elevation of Hydrant
Thank you,

Brian M. Wurdeman, P.E.
Kimley-Horn | 11995 Singletree Lane, Suite 225, Eden Prairie, MIN 55344
Direct: 651-643-0444 | Mobile: 763-291-4009

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti rmantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:53 PM
To: Wurdeman, Brian <Brian.Wurdeman@kimiey-horn.com>; Brandt, Mike <mike.brandt@kimley-

horn.com>; Nasset, Brent <Brent.Nasset@kimley-horn.com>; Schumann, Kate

<Kate.S n@kimley- .com

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>; Chris
Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

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
occur.
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

On Oct 11, 2024, at 10:55, Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com> wrote:

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
Whe